# Tales Maniçoba

**TRANSLATOR** 

+55 81 9.9810-3900 talesmanicoba@hotmail.com

#### **AREAS OF EXPERTISE**

Translating subtitles

Translating legal documents

**Proofreading** 

Multi lingual

Western european languages

#### **PERSONAL SKILLS**

Detail orientated

Well organized

Friendly

### **KEY SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES**

Able to fluently speak Portuguese (BR), English, Spanish and French.

Excellent communication and social skills.

Able to work to tight deadlines.

Willing to travel and able to work under pressure.

Able to prioritize work.

## **PERSONAL SUMMARY**

A multi-skilled, reliable & talented native Brazilian translator with solid experience translating from English to Brazilian Portuguese in business, commercial, legal and cultural areas.

A quick learner who can absorb new ideas and communicate clearly with people from all social & professional backgrounds.

Well mannered, articulate & fully aware of diversity & multicultural issues.

Flexible in the ability to adapt to challenges when they arise.

Would like to work as a translator for a successful and ambitious company that offers great opportunities for career development and progression.

## **ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS**

Master in Law

Universidade Federal de Pernambuco 2005 - 2010

MFA in Film

Lodz Film School 2016 - 2018

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Translating for Federal Prosecutors Public Office (Brazil- from 2008 to 2010).

Translating for BeCubico Art Gallery (Brazil- 2013).

Translating for Pernambuco State Government (Brazil- from 2010 to 2014).

Currently a translator for a major subtitling company.